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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: AUGUST 10, 2015

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Memorandum 15-127, from Mayor, Re: Appointment of Barbara Howard to the Public Safety
Building Review Committee.

Written comments by Ralph Crane, former PSBRC member

ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

Thank you from Pratt Museum

PUBLIC HEARINGS

2016 Budget Priorities
Written public comments
ORDINANCES

Ordinance 15-29, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City
Code 1.16.040, Disposition of Scheduled Offenses—Fine Schedule, Enacting Homer City Code
Chapter 7.16, Vehicles in Beach Areas, and Repealing Homer City Code Chapter 19.16,
Vehicles on Homer Spit Beach, to Restrict the Operation, Stopping and Parking of Motor
Vehicles in Beach Areas. Lewis/Reynolds.

Written public comments
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SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA
AUGUST 10, 2015

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

City Attorney Report - July 2015

PENDING BUSINESS

Memorandum 15-118, from Finance Director and Public Works Director, Re: Water
and Sewer Rate Recommendations for 2015.

Memorandum 15-139 from Finance Director as backup.

RECOMMENDATION:

Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



